
 

 

 
TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA 

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022 – 6:30 pm 

TOWN HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 

 

Please note there will be an opportunity during the meeting for citizens to address the Town Council 

when the Mayor declares public comments open. We request that anyone addressing the Council 

sign up, approach the podium when called, state your first and last name, and provide your complete 

mailing address. 

 

A. WELCOME – Mayor Webb 

B. ROLL CALL – Kim Kingsley, Clerk 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE –  Vice Mayor Donna Quetsch 

D. PRAYER –   Abingdon Community Pastor Tyler Vencill, Highlands Fellowship Church 

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Mayor Webb 

F. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided, and comments are 

limited to three (3) minutes per person.  

 Town of Abingdon residents 

 Other public comments (e.g. property owners, organizations) 

G. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 June 13, 2022 meeting 

 June 23, 2022 mid-month meeting 

H. PROCLAMATIONS 

I. PUBLIC HEARING -   Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided, and comments are 

limited to five (5) minutes per person. 

 1.  Public hearing to solicit public input on local community development and housing needs in 

 relation to Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding for a potential project in 

 our community. 

J. RESOLUTIONS 

K. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES 

L. SECOND READING OF ORDINANCES 

M. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS 

N. NEW BUSINESS 

 1.  Presentation from Virginia Highlands Festival – Ryan Henderson, Board President and 

 Deidre Cole, Executive Producer 

O. OLD BUSINESS 

P. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM TOWN MANAGER 

Q. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 

R. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 

 1.  Recreation Advisory Commission 

  - Appointment to fill vacancy for the unexpired term of Bob Howard 

 2. Board of Building Code Appeals 



 

 

  - Appointment to fill vacancy for the expired term of Charlie Day, who is not eligible to 

     serve an additional term 

  - Appointment to fill vacancy for the expired term of Tandy Rasnake, who is not  

     eligible to serve an additional term 

  - Appointment to fill vacancy for the expired term of Michael Scott, who is not eligible 

     to serve an additional term 

 3. Board of Zoning Appeals 

  - Appointment to fill vacancy  

 4. District Three Government Cooperative 

  - Appointment of Council representative to fill unexpired term of James Anderson 

 5. Sustain Abingdon 

  - Appointment to fill vacancy for the unexpired term of Chelsea Goulding 

  

If Council so desires, closed session pursuant to Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, Section 2.2-

3711(A)(1) for the purpose of considering applications for appointment for position(s) on Recreation 

Advisory Commission and Board of Building Code Appeals, Board of Zoning Appeals, District Three 

Government Cooperative, and Sustain Abingdon 

 

S. CLOSED SESSION 

T.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

 



- 64 - 

June 13, 2022 

Council meeting minutes 
 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2022 – 6:30 pm 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS – MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

 

The meeting of the Abingdon Town Council was held on Monday, June 13, 2022 at 6:30 

pm in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 

 

A. WELCOME – Mayor Webb 

B. ROLL CALL  

Members of Council Present: 

 

Dwyane Anderson 

Mike Owens 

Amanda Pillion 

Donna Quetsch, Vice Mayor 

Derek Webb, Mayor 

 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

D. PRAYER – Pastor Kevin Campbell, Sinking Spring Presbyterian Church 

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (VIDEO 10:10 – 10:36) 

 

On motion of Mr. Owens, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, approved the agenda as 

presented. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENTS (VIDEO 10:37 – 15:34) 

 Katy Brown, Barter Theatre 

 Tonya Triplett, Director of Economic Development & Tourism 

 

G. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (VIDEO 15:38 – 17:31) 

 May 2, 2022 called meeting 

 May 2, 2022 meeting 

 May 3, 2022 called meeting 

 May 9, 2022 called meeting 

 May 19, 2022 mid-month meeting 

 

 

 



- 65 - 

June 13, 2022 

Council meeting minutes 

 

 

On motion of Mrs. Pillion, seconded by Mr. Owens, approved the May 2, 2022 

called meeting; May 2, 2022 meeting; May 3, 2022 called meeting; May 9, 2022 

called meeting; and the May 19, 2022 mid-month meeting as presented. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson                          Aye for May 9, 2022 called meeting and May 19,  

                                                        2022 mid-month meeting 

                                         Abstained for the May 2, 2022 called meeting;  

                                         May 2, 2022 meeting and the May 3, 2022 called  

                                                        meeting as he was not a Councilmember 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

H. PROCLAMATIONS 

1. Proclamation honoring and recognizing the 250th Anniversary of the Sinking Spring 

 Presbyterian Church (VIDEO 17:32 – 22:43) 

  

Councilmember Amanda Pillion read the proclamation into the record, and Mayor Webb 

presented it to Pastor Kevin Campbell, Sinking Spring Presbyterian Church. 

 

2. Proclamation recognizing June 5 -11, 2022, as National Garden Week (VIDEO 22:52 – 

 27:46) 

 

Vice Mayor Donna Quetsch read the proclamation into the record, and Mayor Webb 

presented it to the Abingdon Garden Club members. 

 

I. PUBLIC HEARING -   Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided; comments are 

limited to five (5) minutes per person. 

J. RESOLUTIONS 

1. Resolution approving the Final Plat for Brooksfield Square subdivision; Owners:  

Richard W. and Darlene B. Hagy, Trustees, 966 Main Street:  Tax Map ID 104C1-1-

27 – Mayana Rice, Director of Community Development (VIDEO 27:57 – 30:30) 

 

Mrs. Rice stated this matter was presented to Council at the May 2 meeting.  She advised 

Planning Commission met on April 25, 2022, recommending approval of the preliminary plat.  On 

May 23, 2022 the Planning Commission recommended approval of the final plat, with a required 

10-foot sidewalk easement.   

 

  Upon receipt of final plat, language indicated a 10-foot utility easement.  Staff requested, 

and owners agreed, language be added to include “a sidewalk installation waiver was granted by 



- 66 - 

June 13, 2022 

Council meeting minutes 

the Town Council on May 2, 2022”, a 10-foot sidewalk easement was required by the Planning 

Commission with the approval with the approval of the preliminary plat. 

 

On motion of Mr. Owens, seconded by Mrs. Pillion, approved the final plat for 

Brooksfield Square subdivision as presented. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

2. Resolution approving the Final Plat for Stone Mill subdivision; Owner: Light Milling 

Company, 1060 West Main Street:  Tax Map ID 104C2-A-1 – Mayana Rice, Director 

of Community Development (VIDEO 30:30 – 31:45) 

 

Mrs. Rice stated the Planning Commission met on April 25, 2022 and approved.  The 

Commission also met on May 23, 2022 and recommended approval for the final plat.  The matter 

was presented to Council at the May 2 meeting.  She advised Planning Commission recommended 

approval of the final plat with a required 10-foot sidewalk easement and is before Council for 

consideration. Mrs. Rice conveyed the final plat does include a 10-foot sidewalk easement, and 

the sidewalk waiver was granted. 

 

On motion of Mrs. Pillion, seconded by Mr. Anderson, approved the final plat 

for Stone Mill subdivision as presented. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

K. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES 

L. SECOND READING OF ORDINANCES 

1.   An Ordinance of the Council for the Town of Abingdon, Virginia proposing a  budget for the 

Town of Abingdon, Virginia and to make appropriation for the current expenses of the Town 

and to fix a tax rate upon real and personal property, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 

2022 and ending June 30, 2023. – Steve Trotman, Director of Finance (VIDEO 31:48 – 

38:25) 

 

Mr. Trotman reported an amendment that included an additional $100,000 in the Tourism 

department for one-half a fiscal year for Barter Theatre with a $100,000 offset to Capital 



- 67 - 

June 13, 2022 

Council meeting minutes 

Improvement that was self-funded. Mr. Trotman said $200,000 will now be a loan or lease 

proceeds and $100,000 from debt services. Mr. Trotman also conveyed a 3.5% Cost of Living 

Allowance (COLA) was built-in with no changes except cigarette tax, presently $0.35 to $0.45; 

solid waste cans, presently $12.48 to $17.00; and additional solid waste cans, presently $4.00 to 

$6.00. 

 

Mr. Trotman also discussed the possible increase of solid waste fees with the issues 

concerning the Bristol Virginia landfill and a recent rate study for wastewater that will include a 

5% increase this year. Mayor Webb questioned whether this was at the Town’s financial advisors’ 

suggested changes.    

 

On motion of Mrs. Quetsch, seconded by Mrs. Pillion, approved the Ordinance 

of the Council for the Town of Abingdon, Virginia proposing a budget for the 

Town of Abingdon, Virginia and to make appropriation for the current 

expenses of the Town and to fix a tax rate upon real and personal property, 

for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023 as 

presented. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

M. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS 

N. NEW BUSINESS 

       1.  Presentation regarding William King Museum of Art – Betsy White, Director (VIDEO 

38:27 – 53:19) 

 

Mrs. White provided Council information regarding upcoming events and the transformative 

partnership with the Virginia Museum of Animal Art.  

  

O. OLD BUSINESS 

P. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM TOWN MANAGER 

(VIDEO 53:25 – 53:49) 

 

 Town Manager Mike Cochran conveyed he was happy to be in the Town of Abingdon. 

 

Q. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS (VIDEO 53:52 - 56:39) 

 

Councilmember Amanda Pillion thanked the Town’s Veterans Advisory Board for placing 

the flags in honor of Flag Day on the lawn of the Abingdon Convention Center.  Mrs. Pillion 

thanked the Board for working to unify the Veterans in the community and to bring recognition 

to all the holidays and observances. 



- 68 - 

June 13, 2022 

Council meeting minutes 

 

Mayor Webb requested that the August 1, 2022 Council meeting be moved to August 8, 2022 

due to a scheduling conflict.   It was agreed to reschedule the meeting for August 8, 2022 at 6:30 

pm.   Mayor Webb agreed that the Town has an excellent staff and looked forward to working 

with Town Manager Cochran. 

 

S. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMITTEES (VIDEO 56:39 – 1:09:12) 

 

On motion of Mr. Owens, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, to convene in closed 

session pursuant to Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) 

for the purpose of considering applications for appointment for position(s) on 

Economic Development Authority, Sinking Spring Cemetery, Recreation 

Advisory Commission. 

           The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

 On motion by Mr. Owens, seconded by Mr. Anderson, reconvened in open session. 

 (VIDEO 1:09:22 – 1:09:32 ) 

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

  

      Mr. Owens Aye 

       Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

Mr. Owens moved that the Town Council certify that, in closed session just 

concluded, nothing was discussed except the matter or matters (1) 

specifically identified in the motion to convene in closed session and (2) 

lawfully permitted to be discussed under the provisions of the Virginia 

Freedom of Information Act cited in the motion. (VIDEO 1:09:34 -  1:11:48) 

 

The certification was as follows:   

 

      Mr. Owens I so certify 

      Mr. Anderson I so certify 

     Mrs. Pillion  I so certify 

      Mrs. Quetsch I so certify 

      Mayor Webb I so certify 



- 69 - 

June 13, 2022 

Council meeting minutes 

 

 

 1. Economic Development Authority 

  - Appointment to fill vacancy for the unexpired term of Ernest Daniels 

 

On motion by Mr. Owens, seconded by Mr. Anderson, appointed William “Bear” 

Lloyd to the Economic Development Authority to fill the unexpired term of Ernest 

Daniels. 

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

  

      Mr. Owens Aye 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

 2. Sinking Spring Cemetery 

  - Reappointment of Chris Menerick, who is eligible to serve an additional term 

 

On motion by Mr. Owens, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, reappointed Chris Menerick 

to serve an additional term of the Sinking Spring Cemetery committee. 

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

  

      Mr. Owens Aye 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

 3. Recreation Advisory Commission 

  - Appointment to fill vacancy for the unexpired term of Bob Howard 

  

 Appointment to the Recreation Advisory Mayor Webb requested the Clerk re-advertise 

the vacancy for a member on the Recreation Advisory Commission. 

   

Mayor Webb declared the meeting adjourned. 

 

           

      ___________________________________  

     Mayor Derek Webb 

_______________________________ 

Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 



- 70 - 

June 23, 2022 

Council mid-month meeting minutes 
 
 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COUNCIL MID-MONTH MEETING 

THURSDAY, JUNE 23, 2022 – 2:30 pm 

ARTHUR CAMPBELL ROOM – MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

 

The mid-month meeting of the Abingdon Town Council was held on Thursday, June 23, 

2022 at 2:30 pm in the Arthur Campbell Room of the Municipal Building. 

 

A. WELCOME – Mayor Webb 

B. ROLL CALL  

Members of Council Present: 

 

Dwyane Anderson 

Mike Owens 

Amanda Pillion 

Donna Quetsch, Vice Mayor 

Derek Webb, Mayor 

 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (VIDEO 5:41 – 6:08) 

 

On motion of Mr. Owens, seconded by Mr. Anderson, approved the agenda as 

presented. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 

 

F.   PUBLIC HEARING -   Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided, and 

      comments are limited to five (5) minutes per person. 

 

 1. Proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 – Steve 

  Trotman, Director of Finance (VIDEO 6:14 – 11:18) 

 

 Director of Finance Steve Trotman advised that the amendment was necessary as bond 

revenue was previously recognized as revenue in the previous fiscal year even though the 

construction costs were this fiscal year.   That money was used from the General Fund and then 

transferred as an expense to the Capital Projects Fund to complete The Meadows and the Abingdon 

Visitors Center.    



- 71 - 

June 23, 2022 

Council mid-month meeting minutes 
 
 

 Mr. Trotman said an additional $200,000 meals grant was awarded, and the Virginia 

Department of Transportation maintenance fund was collapsed into the General Fund and not 

reflected in Street Maintenance.   Mayor Webb stated that it was just moving funds.   Mr. Trotman 

said the result was $7,048,056.    

 

 Mayor Webb opened the public hearing.   Hearing no comments, closed the public 

hearing. 

 

G. RESOLUTIONS 

 1.    Resolution for application of Industrial Revitalization Funds for the United Way of  

        Southwest Virginia – Mayana Rice, Director of Community Development (VIDEO    

        11:18 – 17:15) 

  

   Mrs. Rice advised of an industrial revitalization fund grant through DHCD.   United Way 

of Southwest Virginia was interested in applying for a $5,000,000 grant to create a regional 

headquarters.  

 It will also include a large warehousing facility to distribute products to other child care 

facilities, a child care facility and a training center for expanding child care facilities in the region, 

and a regional youth workforce development facility.  

 

 Mrs. Rice stated if United Way of Southwest Virginia is awarded the grant, DHCD will 

contract directly with United Way of Southwest Virginia; the Town will have a Memorandum of 

Understanding for some contractual services with United Way of Southwest Virginia. The Town 

will not serve as the grant’s day-to-day manager or fiscal agent or provide a monetary match. 

 

 Brandon McSheehy, President of the United Way of Southwest Virginia Board, spoke in 

support of the proposed Resolution. 

 

On motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mrs. Pillion, approved the 

Resolution as presented. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

H. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES 

 1.   An Ordinance of the Council for the Town of Abingdon, Virginia proposing an  

       amended budget and to make appropriation for the amendment of current expenses     

                  and revenues for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. –  

       Steve Trotman, Director of Finance (VIDEO 17:16 – 18:33) 



- 72 - 

June 23, 2022 

Council mid-month meeting minutes 
 
 

 

  This matter was discussed during F- 1, Public Hearing. 

 

On motion of Mr. Owens, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, adopted the Ordinance 

as presented and waive the second reading. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

I. SECOND READING OF ORDINANCES 

J. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS 

 1. Consideration of bids for Green Spring Road culvert rehabilitation - Michael 

                      Surrett, Interim Director of Public Works (VIDEO 18:34 – 21:34) 

  

 Michael Surrett said the Town submitted an advertisement for Green Spring Road culvert 

rehabilitation on May 23, 2022.  On June 9, 2022, three bids received were opened.  AMT 

performed the evaluation and recommended Anglers LLC for $105,000.   Mr. Owens questioned 

if Anglers LLC had performed prior work for the Town, with Mr. Surrett stating no; however, they 

perform work for VDOT on culvert repairs along the interstate.  Mr. Surrett advised the work 

would commence as soon as possible, and Mr. Trotman suggested it would be urban maintenance.   

 

On motion of Mrs. Pillion, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, approved the bid from 

Anglers LLC in the amount of $105,000. 

 

         The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

      Mr. Anderson Aye 

      Mr. Owens Aye 

     Mrs. Pillion  Aye 

      Mrs. Quetsch Aye 

      Mayor Webb Aye 

 

K. NEW BUSINESS 

L. OLD BUSINESS 

 1.    Final presentation of the Community Development fee schedule to be approved by   

        the Town Manager – Mayana Rice, Director of Community Development (VIDEO  

        21:38 – 27:04) 

 



- 73 - 

June 23, 2022 

Council mid-month meeting minutes 
 
 

 Mrs. Rice reminded the Council of the significantly lower fees than anyone in the region.   

Mrs. Rice presented the final fee schedule and advised that a Resolution was adopted on June 7, 

2021, authorizing the Town Manager to approve the final version of the fee schedule.   Mrs. Rice 

requested a signature of approval on the proposed fee schedule.   Mayor Webb requested that Mr. 

Cochran approve the rates as presented.  

 

M. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM TOWN   

            MANAGER (VIDEO 27:07 – 28:11) 

  

 Mr. Cochran said he was amazed at how much we do for a community this size. 

 

N. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS (28:12 – 31:41) 

 

 Mr. Owens thanked the staff and stated the Town was very blessed.  Mayor Webb noted 

that the people make a difference. 

 

 Mrs. Pillion congratulated the AHS Boys Track team 3A State Champions on winning 

the “Triple Crown,” the only 6th school in VHSL history and the first west of Charlottesville.   

 

 Mrs. Pillion also congratulated the Boys Baseball team finishing 25-3, Class 3A runner-

up, and the tennis team.    

 

O. CLOSED SESSION 

 

Mayor Webb declared the meeting adjourned. 

 

           

      ___________________________________  

     Mayor Derek Webb 

_______________________________ 

Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 
 

 

 



































 

RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION 
 

The terms of office of the members of the Commission shall be for three year or until their successors are 

appointed and qualified.  Vacancies in such Commission occurring otherwise than by expiration of the term 

shall be filled by the Council for the unexpired term. 

 

Staff Contact:  Jennifer Johnson, Director of Recreation 

Phone Number:  276-623-5279 

Updated 2021.10.05 

Name Address Phone #  Appointment 

Date 

Term 

Expiration 

Date 

Eligible 

for 

Another 

Term 

Derek Webb 

(Council 

Member) 

390 Winterham 

Drive 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-791-0284 July 2, 2018 July 2021  

David 

Childress 

130 Longview 

Drive 

Abingdon VA 

24211 

276-628-5303 

 

Sept 2019 Sept 2022 Yes 

Amanda 

Pillion 

205 Stonewall 

Heights NE 

Abingdon VA 

24210 

276-623-3022 Sept 2019 Sept 2022 Yes 

Robert 

“Bob” 

Howard 

122 Valley Street 

Abingdon VA 

24210 

276-696-9203 April 2020 April 2023 Yes 

Don Yates 216 Hassinger 

Street 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-451-8450 Sept 2018 

Second term: 

October 2021 

October 

2024 

No 

Travis 

“Brock” 

Hawkins 

761 Mosby Street 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-356-2051 Sept 2018 

Second term: 

October 2021 

October 

2024 

No 

Steven 

Bednar 

16386 

Middlewood 

Drive 

Abingdon VA 

24210 

817-729-1463 April 2020 April 2023 Yes 

Eddie 

Ramirez 

21380 Sheffield 

Court 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-608-9219 Sept 2018 

Second term: 

October 2021 

October 

2024 

Yes 

Jimmy 

Woods 

1085 Canterbury 

Lane 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-356-2857 Sept 2018 

Second term: 

October 2021 

October 

2024 

No 

 
 















39

PUBLIC DOCUMENT -
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

APPLICATION EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2022

Board and Commission Application

The Abingdon Town Council has adopted this application for use by individuals interested in appointment 
any of the Town's advisory boards and commissions. To ensure your application will receive full

consideration, please answer all questions completely. Questions? Call 

Please return this application either:
In person (3rd floor of the Town Hall), 133 West Main Street, Abingdon, 
By mail, Boards and Commissions, Town of Abingdon, P.O. Box 789, Abingdon, VA 24212; 

kkingsley@abingdon-va.gov

***PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE***

Pamela Stone Date: MAy 4,00a2Name Tarr

Address O 10 Ruth St sw _City/State A bi ngdon, Zip 64010
Do you live inside the Town limits of Abingdon? X VA

Yes No
Telephone: 205. 051.780a

Email Address: (required) pamela stone 30 a egmail- con.

Place of Employment: _homemaker

Address:

Deserpion orjob duties: _ Pinancia! planning 1 
%heduling.

Educational background:

_JAnitorsik of Alabama - B. R. thision , Computer 

niursit of Alabama. - Master Libra & hiva tian Science
Real Estate License - piabama Real estate Commission, exp 10.2022

Revised 2021.01.04



Are you currently serving on a board or commission of the Town of Abingdon? 

If so, which Board(s) or Commission(s)?

When do(es) your present term(s) expire? (mm/yy)

No

Have you ever served on any boards or commissions in the Yes X No past, either Abingdon or in other 
localities?Junior Achaement Board of West Alabama /2015 

If so, name and date(s) of service? west Alabama Food Bunk Council (200 4 - 2017)

Hipha set ta Pi tEta Chapter) Houst Corporation Board
Why do you wish to serve the Town in 2016- this capacity? Do you have an area of interest or background that
you believe would be a beneficial service in this capacity? If so, what is it and how would it be 

I want to actocly cantabut to the suless of Alingdon. my skills 
property management, community outreach t engagement, budgeting grant
hinting Community art program development, and histaical preservation &

access •
Are you presently more than 30 days delinquent on Town of Abingdon taxes? Yes No 

To the best of my ability, all information on this application is true and correct.

SIGNATURE LOoM la Thin Q

Thank you for your interest in appointment to the Town's Advisory Boards and Com missions. **

Members of the Planning Commission, Economic Development Authority, Board of Zoning 
Housing and Redevelopment Authority, and Historic Preservation Review Board are required to 

Statement of Economic Interest.

Please circle any other committees you are willing to serve on: *0

Board of Building Code Appeals ** Planning Commission */**

@Board of Zoning Appeals Recreation Advisory Commission
Economic Development Authority Sinking Spring Cemetery Committee 

Infrastructure Advisory Committee ¿Sustain Abingdon Committee

Historic Preservation Review Board */** Tourism Advisory Committee **

Housing and Redevelopment Authority ¿Tree Commission
Abingdon Arts Commission

d Veterans Advisory Board

D Virginia Highlands Small Business Incubator

*May be required to attend training and/or obtain certification during 
**Appointment contingent upon residency, qualified voter, or other qualifications as set forth in

Ordinance and/or bylaws

Note: All applicants are subject to background verification. defer to the Town Courcil 10

Revised 2021.01.04 *ol am open to all committes and am open
select where my skill set will loe most impact ful.

10 serving on mov Han onl 



 

 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

BOARD OF BUILDINGS CODE APPEALS 
CURRENT MEMBERS  

ADDRESSES & PHONE NUMBERS 

APPOINTMENT DATES & EXPIRATION 

5 YEAR TERMS 

Staff Contact:  Rick Statzer, Building Official 

Phone Number:  276-628-3167 

 

Updated:   March 2020 

 

 

Name Address Phone # Appointment 

Date 

Term 

Expiration 

Date 

Eligible 

for 

Another 

Term 

Vacant – 

(to fill expired 

term of Charlie 

Day) 

   March 1, 2020 

 

 

Michael Weaver 

(to fill the expired 

term of Bob 

Baker) 

610 Colonial 

Road SW 

Abingdon VA 

24210 

276-698-9522 March 2020 March 2025 Yes 

 

Mike Mason 173 Hillside Drive 

Abingdon VA 

24210 

540-230-9409 November 2019 November 2024 Yes 

Nathan Berg 254 Valley Street 

NE 

Abingdon VA 

24210 

276-206-9989 November 2019 November 2024 Yes 

Ed Fuqua 

 

839 Wolf Creek 

Trail 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-492-3705 May 6, 2019 

 

April 2024 Yes 

Tandy Rasnake 20157 Woodland 

Hills Road, 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-628-3237 March 6, 2012 

(Reappt 4/2017) 

March 2022 No 

Michael Scott 18071 Jeb Stuart 

Highway 

Abingdon, VA 

24211 

276-623-0047 March 6, 2012 

(Reappt 4/2017) 

March 2022 No 

 











TOWN OF ABINGDON 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEAL 
 

Staff Contact:  Director of Community Development 

Phone Number:   276-628-3167 

Meeting:   2nd Tuesday each month at 6:00 pm, Arthur Campbell Room 

 

UPDATED: November 2, 2021 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Name Address Phone #           Appointment 

                  Date 

Term 

Expiration 

Date 

Eligible for 

Another 

Term 

John P. Kelly 215 Longview 

Dr. Abingdon, 

VA 24211 

276-206-0842 

johnpeterkelly@gmail.com  

September 2016 

1st term 

September 2019 

2nd term 

September 2022 

(3-year term) 

No 

Kenny Shuman, 

Rep for Planning 

Commission 

 

 

R. Wayne Austin, 

Esq. 

164 W Valley St 

Abingdon VA 

24210 

276-698-5368 

Kennyshuman09410@gma

il.com  

November 2021 

1st term 

September, 2023 

(2-year term) 

Yes 

Vacancy 

 

    

(3-year term) 

Yes 

Richard Macbeth 1139 Panorama 

Dr Abingdon 

VA 24210 

276-492-3088 

richardmacbeth@gmail.com  

June, 2015 

1st term 

September 2019 

2nd term  

September, 2023 

(4-year term) 

No 

Heather Howard 416 Fairway Dr 

Abingdon , VA 

24211 

276-356-4430 

hhoward@bvu.net 

December, 2017 

1st term 

(replaces Jan 

Reeves) 

September, 2022 

(5-year term)  

Yes 

mailto:johnpeterkelly@gmail.com
mailto:Kennyshuman09410@gmail.com
mailto:Kennyshuman09410@gmail.com
mailto:richardmacbeth@gmail.com
mailto:hhoward@bvu.net


Sustain Abingdon 

2-year term with exception of town staff 

Staff Contact:  Rick Statzer 

Phone Number:  276-628-3167 

2nd Wednesday every other month at noon, Arthur Campbell Room 

Updated:  April 2022 

Name Address Phone # Appointment 

Date 

Term Expiration 

Date 

Eligible 

for 

Another 

Term 

Robyn Raines 124 ½ Wall Street 

Abingdon VA 24210 

276-619-1238 

robynraines@gmail.com 

August 2020 August 2023 Yes 

Laura 

Pennington 

(filled expired 

term of  

Sherrie Leab)  

19467 Old Jonesboro 

Road 

Abingdon VA 24211 

828-508-9419 

laurapennington@gmail.com 

  

October 2020 October 2022 Yes 

Kevin Worley P. O. Box 789 

Abingdon VA 24212 

276-492-2144 Town Staff 
 

 

Elizabeth Hill 

Gardner (filled 

unexpired term 

of Erin Bond) 

27378 Osceola Rd 

Abingdon VA 24210 

276-623-7393 

 

April 2022 April 2024 Yes 

Ashby 

Dickerson 

(filled 

unexpired term 

- Doane) 

305 Fairway Drive 

Abingdon VA 24211 

276-628-6308 

hdickerson@pennstuart.com 

Sept 2019 

1st term 

January 2021 

2nd term 

January 2023 No 

Ricky Bray 

(filled expired 

term of Tim 

Wade) 

135 Bogey Drive 

Abingdon VA 24210 

276-698-1564 

Ricky.bray@edwardjones.com 

October 2020 October 2022 Yes 

Rick Statzer  

Not a voting 

member 

P O Box 789 

Abingdon VA 24210 

276-628-3167 Sustainability 

Coordinator –  

  

Deborah 

Robinson 

(filled 

unexpired term 

of Melissa 

Kalb) 

269 Morningside 

Lane 

Abingdon VA 24210 

724-244-1109 

debbierobinson@outlook.com   

 

August 2020 March 2022 Yes 

Sydney 

deBriel (filled 

expired term of 

Bradley 

Conkle 

363 Nicholas Street 

SE 

Abingdon VA 24210 

(910) 526-5189 

sydneydebriel@gmail.com 

November 

2020 

November 2022 Yes 

mailto:robynraines@gmail.com
mailto:laurapennington@gmail.com
mailto:hdickerson@pennstuart.com
mailto:Ricky.bray@edwardjones.com
mailto:debbierobinson@outlook.com
mailto:sydneydebriel@gmail.com


 

Not less than 7 members, but not more than 11 members, one of whom can be the Town Manager 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tom 

McMullen 

(fill unexpired 

term of Joel 

Taylor) 

267 Whites Mill Rd 

Abingdon VA 24210 

276-623-2308 

Mcmullen423@bvu.net 

April 2022 April 2024 Yes 

(fill unexpired 

term of 

Chelsea 

Goulding) 

 
 February 2019 

1st term 

February 2021 

2nd term 

February 2023 No 

mailto:Mcmullen423@bvu.net





	A - 1 2022.07.11 draft agenda
	G - 1a 2022.06.13 minutes
	G - 1b 2022.06.23 mid-month meeting minutes
	P - 1 Wastewater Operations Report
	R - 1 Recreation Advisory matrix
	R - 1a Shuman, Doris
	R - 1b R - 3a  Hunt, Evie J.
	R - 1d  Fields, Christine
	R - 1e  R - 5a Stone, Pamela
	R - 2 Bd of Building Code Appeals Matrix
	R - 2a Swanson, Daniel C.
	R - 2b Barker, Cullen M.
	R - 3 Bd of Zoning Appeals Matrix
	R - 5 Sustain Abingdon Matrix 
	R -1c  Brewer, Chris

